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McClure, Dean, EMNRD

From: Jeanette Barron <JBarron@concho.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 3:09 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] FW: Administrative Order OLM-197
Attachments: OLM197 order.pdf; Broadcaster 29 Fed 3H, 4H CTB - Lease Map & Owner Information.pdf; 

Broadcaster 29 Fed 3H, 4H CTB - NMOCD Application.pdf

Hello Dean, 
Here is the information for the Broadcaster 29 Fed 3H & 4H CTB. Please let me know if this information is enough to 
change the OLM to a CTB or if anything further is needed…thank you! 
 

Thank you, 
Jeanette Barron 
Regulatory Technician  
 
COG Operating, LLC 
2208 West Main Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575  748-6974 

 
 
 
 

From: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 12:45 PM 
To: Jeanette Barron <JBarron@concho.com> 
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>; lisa@rwbyram.com; Glover, James <jglover@blm.gov>; Rossmango, 
Dylan <drossmango@blm.gov> 
Subject: [External] Administrative Order OLM‐197 
 
**** External email. Use caution. **** 
NMOCD has issued Administrative Order OLM‐197 which authorizes COG Operating, LLC to off lease measure 2 wells at 
the Broadcaster 29 Federal 3H Battery, Red Hills Offload Station, and Jal Offload Station. The administrative order is 
attached to this email and can also be found online at OCD Imaging. 
 
Please review the content of the order to ensure you are familiar with the requirements and any conditions of approval. 
 
 
Dean McClure 
Petroleum Specialist A, Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
(505) 476‐3471 
 


